
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

David Elliott 

Date: 
 

March 13, 2017 

Subject: 
 

Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 2357 
North Peachtree Way. 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 2357 North Peachtree Way.  
Estimate for the culvert rehabilitation is $95,615.06, which includes a 10% 
contingency.   

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Needed repairs were located after report of sinkhole and following inspections.  The 
160’ culvert was originally constructed of 60” corrugated metal pipe.  This pipe 
system is approximately 45 years old and significant rusting and deterioration exist 
throughout.  The invert has completely eroded from various portions of the culvert.  
Staff recommends removing the corrugated metal pipe and replacing it with a 60” 
reinforced concrete pipe.   
 
This project will be funded with the 2017 Stormwater Maintenance Budget.   
  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approving $95,615.06 in funding for Stormwater Culvert Repairs 
at 2357 North Peachtree Way. 
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Missing invert in portions of 60” culvert  
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Downstream headwall needing replacement. 
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